

From: Steve Miller
To: Carl Huie
Date: 1/14/03 2:41PM
Subject: geo center for IN

9 p2 03 Amendment

Carl,

The geographical center for the system in Indiana is between the following points:

Pt 1 St 43 (N 41 Deg 45' 20" W 85 deg 9' 57")

Pt 2 St 44 (N 41 Deg 45' 19" W 85 deg 7' 23")

The actual distance of operation is 5 miles west of pt 1 and 7 miles east of pt 1. So, a radius of 7 miles with a center at pt 1 would cover it.

1.6

11.2

What is the expected timeframe for granting the license now?

Thank You,

Steve Miller, P.E.
Sensor Technologies & Systems, Inc.
8900 E. Chaparral Rd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85250
Ph (480) 483-1997 Fax (480)-483-2011
Cell (480) 216-2770
email steve_miller@sensor-tech.com
STS home page <http://sensor-tech.com>